

**Constitution
of
Capital City Youth Hockey LLC**



Table of Contents

Revisions.....	3
Article I - Name	4
Article II - Place.....	4
Article III - Purpose	4
Article IV - Government.....	4
Article V - Membership.....	4
Article VI - Limitations	5
Article VII - Dissolution.....	5
Article VIII - Quorum.....	5
Article IX - Amendments.....	5

Revisions

<i>Date</i>	<i>Who</i>	<i>Article</i>	<i>Reason</i>
10/01/06	Brian Cronin	All	Draft for review by CCYHA LLC Board
10/03/06	Brian Cronin	All	Approved by CCYHA LCC Board
10/30/07	Paul Erickson	IV	Removed voting rights for "at-large" directors
7/16/08	Brian Cronin	III IV VII	Corrected spelling errors & updated tax reference Returned voting rights for "at-large" directors Updated tax reference – now 501-c-3 corporation

Article I - Name

Section 1 The name of this organization shall be CAPITAL CITY YOUTH HOCKEY LLC, hereinafter in the By Laws referred to as the Association

Article II - Place

Section 1 The office of the association shall be the residence or business of a current director. The correspondence address shall be:
Capital City Youth Hockey LLC
1013 Broad River Rd.
Suite 138
Columbia, SC 29210

Article III - Purpose

Section 1 The Corporation is organized exclusively for civic and educational non-profit purposes under the laws of the State of South Carolina. Included for such purposes is the making of distributions to organizations under Section 501C(3) of the United States Internal codes or corresponding section of any future Federal tax code.

Section 2 The Corporation is organized to educate youth through teaching, playing and coaching recreational amateur ice hockey. The training/teaching of coaches and officials is an integral part of this process.

Article IV - Government

Section 1 The government of this corporation shall be vested in a Board of Directors consisting of seven (7) members, hereafter in the By Laws referred to as the Board. Officers of this corporation shall be a President, Vice-President, Secretary, Coaching Director/ACE Coordinator, Treasurer and two (2) at-large positions. Each Director carries one vote.

Section 2 The officers and directors of this organization shall be elected in the manner and for terms of office prescribed by the By Laws.

Article V - Membership

Section 1 Any youth of good character, between the ages of 4 to 18 inclusive, is eligible for membership with full privileges thereof, provided said youth meets the requirements for membership as prescribed by the By Laws. Parents or legal guardians of a member are eligible for voting at the annual Board meeting.

Section 2 Discrimination because of race, sex, religion, color, or ethnic background is contrary to Association principles and shall not be practiced.

Section 3 Membership is from the start of hockey season until the beginning of the next season. This is typically Sept 1 to Aug 31 of the following year.

Article VI - Limitations

Section 1 No part of the net earnings of the corporation shall inure to the benefit of, or be distributable to its members, trustees, officers, or other private persons, except that the corporation shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensations for services rendered and to make payments and distributions in furtherance of the purposes set forth in Article III hereof. No substantial part of the activities of the corporation shall be carrying on of propaganda, or otherwise attempting to influence legislation and the corporation shall not participate in, or intervene in (including publishing or distribution of statements) any political campaign on behalf of any candidate for public office.

Notwithstanding any other provision of these articles, this corporation shall not, except to an insubstantial degree, engage in any activities or exercise any powers that are not in furtherance of the purpose of this corporation.

Article VII - Dissolution

Section 1 Upon the dissolution of the corporation, assets shall be distributed for one or more exempt purposes within the meaning of section 501c (3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or corresponding section of any future Federal tax code, or shall be distributed to the Federal government, or to a State or local government, for a public purpose. Any such assets not so disposed of by the Circuit Court of the place in which the principal office of the corporation is then located, exclusively for such purposes or to such organization or organizations, as said court shall determine, which are organized and operated exclusively for such purposes.

Article VIII - Quorum

Section 1 A quorum to transact business at any meeting of this organization shall be a simple majority of the Board of Directors of this corporation.

Article IX - Amendments

Section 1 These articles of this constitution may be amended at any meeting of the corporation by a two-thirds vote of the Board of Directors, providing previous notice of the purposes amendment has been given five days in advance.